2/14{2020 Roundcube Webmail :: FW: Exemption registration

Subject FW: Exemption registration l
From Mike Jessop <mike@jessop.uk.net> ! UUJ‘:JCJGUQ&'
To Cheryl Prosser <enquiries@tsamuel.co.uk>

Date 13/02/2020 21:16

Clare & Cheryl,
Is that what | am supposed to supply?

Cheers Mike

From: <noreply@northgateps.com>

Date: Thursday, 13 February 2020 at 21:12
To: <mike@jessop.uk.net>

Subject: Exemption registration

GOV.U¥K PRS exemptions register

Flat Above 40 Oxford St, Mountain Ash, CF45 3HB

All relevant improvements have been made (or there are none which can be made) and the property remains

below an E
This is reguiation 25

The exemption reference is BEIS00076170DGFKL.

As this is a self-certification register, you do not need to do anything else, and now you can rely on your
registered exemption to let your property.

The Enforcing Authority will not contact you to validate this exemption and will only contact you if they have a
query about the information you have registered.

This email was sent from the PRS exemptions register
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